
Subject: 24C PR TS (07 23 24) - Temporary Suspension of Property UW Authority - Hurricane Beryl -
Moratorium Lifted
From: "Koke, Christopher" <Christopher.Koke@AIG.com>
Date: 7/23/2024, 12:15 PM
To: "Koke, Christopher" <Christopher.Koke@AIG.com>

EffecƟve immediately, the below noted temporary suspension has been liŌed and your Property underwriƟng
authority is now reinstated.  Please note there is no longer any remaining suspension within the State of Texas at this
Ɵme.

Please be reminded that any request to backdate coverage prior to today’s date requires a referral to your Program
Manager and must include a ‘no known loss leƩer’ (signed by the insured) for review and approval by your Program
Manager prior to backdaƟng coverage.

If you have any quesƟons regarding the liŌing of this Moratorium or your underwriƟng authority, please contact your
Program Manager.  Thank you.

From: Koke, Christopher <Christopher.Koke@AIG.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 4:32 PM
To: Koke, Christopher <Christopher.Koke@AIG.com>
Subject: 24B PR TS (07 16 24) - Temporary Suspension of Property UW Authority - Hurricane Beryl - Moratorium
ParƟally Reinstated

Due to conƟnued uƟlity outages in parts of Texas following Hurricane Beryl, it has become necessary to reinstate a
parƟal property underwriƟng moratorium.  As such, effecƟve immediately, for the specific Texas counƟes idenƟfied
below, there is a moratorium on any new business. AddiƟonally, for any exposures in the moratorium area on
renewals or exisƟng business, underwriters:

Cannot increase limits.
Cannot add new locaƟons.
Cannot make any changes that broaden exisƟng coverage or lower deducƟbles.

The moratorium covers the following areas:

· The State of Texas – CounƟes of Brazoria, Fort Bend, Harris, Liberty, Montgomery, San Jacinto

Important Note - Any request to backdate coverage prior to today’s date requires a referral to your Program Manager
and must include a ‘no known loss leƩer’ (signed by the insured) for review and approval by your Program Manager
prior to backdaƟng coverage.

We thank you for your understanding and cooperaƟon. Further restricƟons may follow depending upon the progress
of this event.  We will advise you when this suspension is liŌed.  If you have any quesƟons regarding this noƟce, please
contact your Program Manager.

From: Koke, Christopher <Christopher.Koke@AIG.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 4:51 PM
To: Koke, Christopher <Christopher.Koke@AIG.com>
Subject: 24A PR TS (07 10 24) - Temporary Suspension of Property UW Authority - Hurricane Beryl - Moratorium LiŌed

EffecƟve immediately, the below noted temporary suspension has been liŌed and your Property underwriƟng

24C PR TS (07 23 24) - Temporary Suspension of Property UW Authority - Hurricane Beryl - Moratorium Lifted

1 of 3 7/23/2024, 12:39 PM



authority is now reinstated.

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

From: Koke, Christopher
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 9:25 AM
Subject: 24 PR TS (07 08 24) - Temporary Suspension of Property UW Authority - Hurricane Beryl
EffecƟve immediately, for the state(s) idenƟfied below, there is a moratorium on any new business. AddiƟonally, for
any exposures in the moratorium area on renewals or exisƟng business, underwriters:

Cannot increase limits.
Cannot add new locaƟons.
Cannot make any changes that broaden exisƟng coverage or lower deducƟbles.

The moratorium covers the following areas:

· The State of Texas

1. Event:  
Hurricane Beryl

2. Event Details: 
Hurricane Beryl currently has maximum sustained wind speeds of 70 mph (110 km/hr) and is located
approximately 105 mi (170 km) SSE of Matagorda, Texas.
Beryl is forecast to bring damaging hurricane-force winds to porƟons of the Texas coast tonight and early
Monday.
A Storm Surge Warning is in effect for Port Aransas to Sabine Pass, including Matagorda Bay and Galveston
Bay.
A Hurricane Warning is in effect for the Texas coast from Port Aransas northward to San Luis Pass.
A Hurricane Watch is in effect for the Texas coast north of San Luis Pass to Port Bolivar.

3. Moratorium DuraƟon: 
This moratorium will remain in place unƟl further noƟce.

4. Map:
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Source:  hƩps://www.nhc.noaa.gov/refresh/graphics_at2+shtml/211527.shtml?cone#contents

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
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